
 

 

 

 

January 20, 2023 

 

PERSONAL AND CONFIDENTIAL 

 

Ms. Elena R. Sassower 

Ten Stewart Place 2 D-E 

White Plains, NY  10603 

elena@judgewatch.org 

Sent By Email Only  

 

Re:    Matter of Sherrill R. Spatz, Esq. Matter of Attorney Grievance Committee 

Docket No. 2022.1727  Docket No. 2022.1728 

 

Dear Ms. Sassower:   

 

We have received your complaint and determined that no action is warranted by the 

Committee at this time.   

 

Specifically, as you know, the Committee determined to dismiss your original complaint 

pertaining to Attorney General Letitia A. James and Solicitor General Barbara 

Underwood, and your subsequent request for reconsideration was reviewed and denied.  

This ended the Committee’s review of your complaint in accordance with the 

Committee’s Rules.  You then wrote to the Court regarding the said dismissal and denial 

of reconsideration, and the Court found no irregularities with respect to the said decisions 

of the Committee.   

Your current filling, in which you, inter alia, urge that Chairs of the Committee and 

others should be “prosecuted for corruption” for the dismissal of your complaint is 

plainly without merit and therefore warrants no further consideration.  We are therefore 

closing the above-referenced dockets. 

Thank you.  

 

Yours truly, 

 

 

 Jorge Dopico 

 Chief Attorney 
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